

Health and Wellbeing BOE Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes: Wednesday, October 9, 2022

Meeting Called to Order at 4:30 pm

Welcome

Dr. Mindy Wells welcomed everyone and then allowed time for brief personal introductions from new committee members who were unable to attend the first meeting.

Bond Issue Presentation

Dr. Katie Collier shared a video presentation covering the Bond 2023 issue coming before the Blue Valley voters in January. A ballet will be mailed to all registered voters around January 11 and will need to be returned by January 31st.

Community Help for Mental Health Crisis

Dr. Mindy Wells invited representatives from five mental health organizations to share the programs and services they offer to the co. Those who shared on the panel are:

Roger Smith- Research Psychiatric

There are three levels of care for ages 12+ (18 beds), ages 18+ Seniors. There is inpatient, partial IOP. Research is the only hospital with all three levels for the 12+ age group.

Rennie McKinney- AdventHealth Behavioral Health

(Formerly SM Med Center) They have several locations. Free of charge: Health Assessment Center 24 hours/day In E.R. and in the office- Ages 12+ Inpatient – 4-5 days and back to home. Partial Hospitalization (not at SM location) - 4-5 days a week Intensive Outpatient (IOP) - 9 hours week, 3 hours a day for 3 days. The also offer outpatient traditional therapy.

Jordan Boux- Johnson County Mental Health

Case Management, Therapy, Medication, Psychosocial Groups. Walk In Services are Monday-Friday at Olathe and Shawnee offices starting at 9 am. Olathe 1125 W. Spruce Street, Olathe KS 66061. Shawnee 6440 Nieman Road, Shawnee, KS 66203. For questions or non-emergency needs, you can contact the customer care center at 913-826-4200 during business hours.

Dr. John Laffoon and Dan Lash- Kid's TLC

KidsTLC provides a continuum of supports for Mental and Behavioral Health across the state of Kansas from Outpatient Care to Psychiatric Residential Treatment. Organizationally we have sought to expand that continuum to support and address community needs both through prevention and evidence-based intervention programs based on level of intensity. Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility (PRTF) serving ages 6-18 (111 beds). Trellis Center at KidsTLC: ABA Program serving children with Autism. Outpatient Services including In-Home Family

Therapy through the Lotus Clinics. Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP) Billing ranges from perdiem to fee-for-service.

Dyadic Developmental Psychotherapy (DDP) provides the philosophical underpinnings of care.

Levi Baker and Angela Guzman- Children's Mercy

We are comprised of Psychiatrists, Developmental Pediatricians, Psychologists, BCBAs, APRNs, SWs, RNs and support staff. Projecting 23,000 ambulatory patient visits for 2022. Service locations: Main campus, Broadway, College Blvd, Northland (Tourette), Telehealth. Embedded into Specialty Clinics – Burn, GPS, Endo, FH, Hem/Onc, Nephrology, Sleep, GI, Cardiology, Pain, etc.

There was a short question and answer period about the program at the end of the presentations.

Open Forum

Open Forum was not held due to the time of the panel discussion. An invitation was offered to committee members to send any open forum concerns or suggestions to me so that I could share with Dr. Schmidt for the next meeting.

Meeting concluded at 6:03 pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday, January 11th, 4:30pm Board of Education Conference Room at District Office